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To whom it may concern,

RE: Magdy Wardah

I am writing in response to your letter regarding the above applicant who claims to have been
awarded a Doctor of Philosophy of the University of Wales.

[ regret that we do not seem to be able to find a record of Magdy Wardah graduating from the
University of Wales.

I should welcome any further information which you may be able to provide in connection to
this claim.

Yours sincerely

hn Mclnally
Director of Academic Affairs

Mae gan Brifysgol Cymru bolisi dwyieithrwydd. Mae croeso i chi ohebu 8°r Brifysgol yn y Gymraeg new'’r Saesneg, ac fe’ch gwahoddir i roi gwybod 'r Brifysgof
ym mha iaith yr hoffech ohebu yn y dyfodol
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